2023-964H

DOMX-200017-8G
Citywide Sidewalk, Trail and Minor Roadway Construction (Continuing Services)

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Date: February 11, 2020 Bid Date: February 25, 2020
at 3:00 P.M. (Local Time)

Bid Name: Citywide Sidewalk, Trail and Minor Roadway Construction ~ Bid No.:DOMX-200017-SG
NOTE:  This Addendum has been issued only to the holders of record of the specifications.

The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes
which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:

1. Any questions shall be submitted in writing to the City of Gainesville Purchasing Division by 5:00 p.m. (local
time), February 18, 2020. Questions may be submitted as follows:
Email: goodloessi@cityofgainesvilie.org
or
Faxed (352) 334-3163
Attention: Scotty Goodloe
2. Please find attached:

a) Copy of the Cone of Silence period information (Financial Procedures Manual Section 41-
424 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters) distributed during the non-mandatory
pre-bid meeting.

b) Copy of the pre-bid sign-in sheet for your information.

3. Scotty Goodloe, Procurement Division, discussed bid requirements.

a. Sign-in Sheet is circulating.
b. Bids are to be received electronically through Demandstar no later than 3:00 p.m. on February
25, 2020. Any bids received after 3:00 p.m. on that date will not be accepted.
i. Discussed bid questions deadline, due date, time and delivery location.
.¢. Send questions in writing to Scotty Goodloe via email or fax.
i. All communication through Scotty Goodloe. Do not communicate with other City Staff,
d. Discussed various forms (Living Wage, Local Preference, Reference Form, Minimum
Requirements, Bonds)
i. Discussed proposal submission instructions, evaluation process
ii. Sign, date and upload all forms and addendums with submittal.

4. Scott Wright, Mobility Project Manager discussed the overview of different projects for this RFQ. Multiple

projects for trails, multi-use paths, curb construction, minor roadway construction, sidewalks, and bus stop
improvements. These projects will come out of the annual sidewalk budget or other available fund.
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DOMX-200017-SG
Citywide Sidewalk, Trail and Minor Roadway Construction (Continuing Services)

John Veilleux, Public Works Engineer discussed bonding limits for projects that exceed $250,000. He also
discussed how vendors will be selected for individual projects. When projects arise, the contractor will be
provided a detailed description of the project scope (plans and specifications) and asked to provide a unit
price or lump sum price proposal for completing the work.

Question: Will living wage be required for projects that are less than $50,0007
Answer: No

Question: Are most of the projects in the Gainesville City limits?
Answer: Yes

Question: Should design firms submit Qualifications for this RFQ?
Answer: No, design for each project will be done internally by the City.

Question Who is responsible for the material testing during projects?

Answer: The contractor is responsible.

Question: How much are the project estimates?
Answer: Each project varies depending on size, there is a $2 million cap (not to exceed) on each project.

Question: How long is the contract for this solicitation?
Answer: The initial term is for 3 years with 2 possible (1) year extensions.

Question: Are bonds due at the time of the submittal?
Answer: No, bonds will be due when the project is awarded. The bond is based on project size. Bond is

required for projects over $250,000.

Question: Do any of the projects require vegetation removal?
Answer: Some projects may require demo and/or planting.

Question: Do we need to submit pricing?

Answer: No, the City is looking to qualify multiple vendors so they can choose from different vendors as
projects arise. The City is seeking to have multiple vendors under continuing service contracts.
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DOMX-200017-8G
Citywide Sidewalk, Trail and Minor Roadway Construction {Continuing Services)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by his or her
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal.

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.

PROPOSER:

BY:

DATE:
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DOMX-200017-SG
Citywide Sidewalk, Trail and Minor Roadway Construction (Continuing Services)

CITY OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
GAINESVILLE PROCEDURES MANUAL

41-424 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters

Except as expressly set forth in Resolution 170116, Section 9, during the Cone of Silence as defined
herein no person may lobby, on behalf of a competing party in a particular procurement process, City Officials
or employees, except the Procurement Division or the procurement designated staff contact person. Violation of
this provision shall result in disqualification of the party on whose behalf the lobbying occurred.

Cone of Silence period means the period between the issue date which allows for immediate submittals
to the City of Gainesville Procurement Division in response to an invitation to bid, or a request for proposal, or
qualifications, or information, or an invitation to negotiate, as applicable, and the time that City Officials or the
Procurement Division, or City Department awards the contract.

Lobbying means when a person seeks to influence or attempt to influence City Officials or employees
with respect to a decision of the City, except as authorized by procurement procedures.
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2023-964H

CITY OF GAINESVILLE
GENERAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING DIVISION
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE

CITYWIDE SIDEWALK, TRAIL AND MINOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION
DATE: February 11, 2020 @ 10:00 AM LOCAL TIME
BID #DOMX-200017-SG
DUE DATE: February 25, 2020, AT 3:00PM LOCAL TIME
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE
GENERAL GOVERNMENT PURCHASING DIVISION
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE
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